#### STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES



DATE 2/27/2024

Meeting called to order at **5:00**.

**Student Concerns:** N/A

## **COMMUNICATIONS**

**Advisor Remarks:** Tiger Pride Day is next Wednesday. If you need your excused absence, please let me know so you can get your note early. Assignments will be given out later this week.

**Appropriations Committee:** No report

**Government Operations Committee:** Gov Ops will be meeting tomorrow. Going to the Academic Senate on Monday at 4. Please come out to support the Mental Health Day bill.

Rules Committee: Meeting this Friday at 12. We finished up the constitution.

**President Colquitt:** Traveled to California with the Alumni Association. Meeting with Dr. Hurtz where we discussed meals for Ramadan and the legal aid office progress. Member of the Week is Freshman Council President Maurisio.

**Treasurer:** The SGA website is updated with budget related information.

**Attorney General:** Friendly Reminder to please turn in your weekly reports on time.

**Chief of Staff:** Please sign up for a 1 on 1 ASAP. If you requested a nameplate, we are in the process of getting yours. If you are interested in the Student Appreciation Committee you will be receiving an email soon.

**Dept of Academic Affairs:** 

**Dept of Campus Activities:** 

**Dept of Civic Engagement:** No report

**Dept of Communications:** Meeting with Advisor Harris about the new SGA website. Our first Club of the Week for the semester is 100% Triumph, please come out and support their meeting. Currently working on a GroupMe giveaway

**Dept of Community Outreach:** Thank you to everyone who came out to our event yesterday. Your community service hours should be in by the end of the week. Meeting yesterday with Representative Johnstone and plan on having volunteers to help out with various task. Volunteer opportunity with the Salvation Army coming up so please be on the lookout for the signup genius.

**Dept of Diversity & Inclusion:** Black Karaoke event this Thursday, food will be provided.

**Dept of Health & Wellness:** Tomorrow is Blind Date a Book. Please help if you can for office hours.

**Dept of Legislative Affairs:** 

Dept of Special Projects: No report

**Dept of Marketing:** When you submit your graphic request please submit any extra details you would like so everything goes by smoothly.

**Dept of Student Services and Affairs:** Street team will be resuming this Thursday.

**Dept of Student Orgs:** Thank you to everyone who came out to our networking event. We are starting premeeting type meetings with the different student orgs on campus. It will be on Wednesdays.

**Dept of New Student Development:** No report

**TUNE\* Rep:** 

**MD Higher ED Council Rep:** 

Military and Veterans rep: No report

Athletic Affairs Rep: No Report

**Disability Rep:** 

### **International Student rep:**

**Greek Life Rep:** This week is NPHC week. Tonight is Battle of The Sexes if you are interested in learning more about those orgs.

**University Residence Govt Rep:** Elections coming up for our executive board. Applications for that is due on March 5.

First Gen/Low-income Rep:

**Sports Club Council Rep:** No report

**Transfer Student Rep:** No report

**Freshman Council Rep:** Mental Wellness check in next week on the 5<sup>th</sup>.

**Chair, VP Bell II:** Senate selection committee has approved a new member of the senate. We have another interview later this week. We are having TPD training this week so please come out.

# **Opinions of the Court:**

None

# **Unfinished Business:**

**Announcements:** 

Adjourned: 5:26